

## Lanesboro Council Meeting Minutes

March 3, 2020

### Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call: D. Boughton, T. Nitterour, D. Glidden, Dale Rockewll

Absent: Mike Sellitto

Also, In Attendance: Mayor Chris Maby, Secretary Jenny Bixby, Chief James Smith

Meeting Called to Order: 7:05 pm.

Action of February Meeting Minutes: Motioned by Dave, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Tom. All in favor.

### Correspondences, Resolutions, and Ordinance:

A. Artist Open House Weekend Tour. Motioned by Tom, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Dale to match last year's donation.

B. A post card from Governor's Center for local Government Services was read.

C. A notice from Adams Cable regarding raising the rates again starting March 1, 2020.

D. Tri – Boro January 2020 Collection System Report. Was reviewed by members. On file.

E. PSAB was updated.

F. PA American Water Grant was reviewed.

G. A bill from Erin was submitted for \$824.50. This is for the end of year state reports; 1099 reports; and Feb retainer fees. Motioned by Tom, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Dale. All in favor to pay bill.

### Police Report:

A. Chief James Smith gave the report. On file.

B. Chief Smith reported new brakes and rotors were done on the 2010 police car.

### Ventress Associates Financial Report:

A. All members reviewed the report. This has been placed on file.

Visitors: Amanda Johnson, Jerry and Sandy Benson

### Streets:

A. Update from Tom on this. Hole at the top of Jail Hill by school needs fixing. The drain by Turnpike Street needs to be cleaned out. Tom will contact Penn-Dot once he gets the SR#.

Tom reported he e-mailed Penn Dot. Received an e-mail back that it has been forward to the proper area maintenance shed.

B. Arnold would like to offer his service to help clean the streets at no charge to the Boro.  
Parks and Recreations: Nothing to report.

Community Center:

A. Dan had oil delivered on Feb. 25,2020. Bill was submitted to Erin.

Sewer:

A. Amanda Johnson like her sewer bill reduced to a single. It is a double right now but they do not have any living in any of the apartments. She explained that she will be trying to catch up on her bill. Chief Smith will go out on Wed. afternoon and check it out. If all is in order it will start in April 2020. All members were in favor of this.

B. Dave asked if anyone makes a payment, then their sewer gets turned back on. If missed payments another notice needs to be sent out. All arrangements to pay the bill must go thru Erin.

C. Erin's boss said that they received a call from a resident screaming at Erin about the bill. Chief Smith was there for 45 minutes during this call. Erin's boss explained that if anyone calls screaming at their workers again, they will no longer do our sewer bills.

Web Site/Facebook:

Old Business: There was nothing to report.

New Business: There was no new business for this month.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

A. Chief James Smith. This has been tabled till April's meeting.

Motion for Adjournment: Motion by Dale, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Tom. Meeting ended at 8:20 pm.

Submitted by Secretary,  
Jennifer Bixby